
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

March 3, 2014 

 
MEETING NOTICE 

 

 
 

TO:  Interstate Cooperation Committee Meeting 

 

Senator Freddie Powell, Vice-Chairman 

Senator Emanuel Jones, Secretary 

Senator Vincent Fort 

Senator Ed Harbison 

 
FROM:  Senator Hardie Davis, Chairman 

 
 
 

DATE:  Wednesday, March 5, 2014 

TIME:  2:00 PM 

PLACE: 125 CAP 

 

 
AGENDA: 

HB 898 (Pak, 108
th

) 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
cc: Honorable Casey Cagle, Lt. Governor 
 Bob Ewing, Secretary of the Senate 

Senator David Shafer, President Pro Tempore 

Senator Ronnie Chance, Senate Majority Leader 
Lauren Greer, Senate Research  

Shawna Mercer, Senate Press Office 

Rick Ruskell, Office of Legislative Counsel

HARDIE DAVIS 
District 22 

 
110 State Capitol 

Atlanta, Georgia 30334 
Phone: (404) 656-0340 

Fax: (404) 463-2279 
 

E-mail: 
Hardie.Davis@senate.ga.gov 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

COMMITTEES: 
 

Economic Development 
Ethics 

Finance 
Higher Education 

 
CHAIRMAN, INTERSTATE 

COOPERATION 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

The  State  Senate 

Atlanta, Georgia 30334 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 


